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Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson

CLesrts o

Administrative Alde, Clerk Craft

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 = 1lUth Street, N. W.
washington, D. C. 20005

Re: APWU Local
Linesville, PA
AC-E-23928/E3-ALL-2194
APWU 23928

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On August 29, 1978, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

‘The matters presented by you as well as the applicabdble
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.,

Our review discloses that the Linesville Office uses a PTF
. ¢lerk from the Adamsville Office., This interchange of
employees does not v'olate the National-Agreenment.

In view of the above, this grievance is denied.

However, in the i{nterest of harmonious Labor-Management
relations, it would appear reasonadble to employ the prople
from the home office to their fullest capacity and when
possible be assigned the preferred work hours. The borrowed
employee should be used to supplement the local work force
when the workload requires additional people.’

Sincerely,
TN Y,
‘a"l"'"J:wmmaw&___.

qurr Lumadue _
Labor/Relations Department
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